
 

   

DATE: July 27, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 
 
 
 
TO:    Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Commission 
 
FROM:   Cedric Novenario, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Bicycle/Pedestrian Education – Event Planning 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Review and recommend bicycle and pedestrian education material for Back to School 
Packets 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
Los Altos School District and Montclaire Elementary School distribute Back to School 
Packets at the beginning of the school year.  These packets contain school related 
information for the upcoming year.  
 
DISCUSSION 
The BPAC was requested to provide bicycle and pedestrian safety related material to be 
included in the packets, which are distributed in mid-August.  The following safety materials 
for review are (see attachments): 

 Helmet fitting instructions (NHTSA flyer) 

 ABC Quick Check 

 Safe Riding Tips (TSCN brochure) 
 
Staff will also include the suggested route to school maps in the packets.  Staff requests a 
review and approval of the education mataerial. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


